Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:30 - 6:30 PM Zoom Meeting

Members Attending: Teresa M., Sherry C., Cathy H., Pam P., Sara C.

Members Unexcused: Catherine L.

Members Excused: Sherri P., Adam L., Bo B., Gabi G.-R.

Staff: Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

Guests: Charity P. (211), DeLynn D. (Youth), Beto C. (TheInsideAlliance), Sarah (4D)

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (6 members),	> Teresa brought the meeting to order at 4:33 pm and was unable to establish a quorum.	
Approval of Minutes - Vice	June minutes approval will be pushed until August.	
President	Introductions were done to members and guests.	
211 Presentation - Charity	 General review presentation of services provided by 211 Federal information number for recourses in the customers' area 	Charity.Phillip@211.com
	> AIR certified staff	Natalie will share the
	> 30 languages available to the callers	presentation with the
	She reviewed Clackamas County's metrics for their resource requests within the last year.	council.
Review School Survey Report - All	Reviewed the revised survey that aligned with our goals. Requested feedback from members. Council will vote on this next month as we do not have a quorum.	
	Pam suggested adding another question regarding the types of community-based resources being used.	
	Updates will be made to the draft based on the suggestions and presented next month.	
Recruitment Notice Review - All	> The group reviewed the redline version and made some suggestions for edits.	Natalie will send the draft to Sherry C. to make grammatical updates

Committee Reports - All	 Advocacy/Legislative Committee - Leg session ended last month. No updates Mary is aware of. Possibly some bills coming up that did not get funded previously. Sara got to sit on the ODHS meeting. Child welfare andhave new directors. Spoke about new website. Reviewed how they plan on spending their budget funding, new eligibility program. Money going to youth housing and staffing. Lots of bills that they thought were dead came back. Nominating Committee - Proposed Exec council was presented based on votes received. Natalie will reach out to the council for the final vote to approve the executive team. 1st. Pam 2nd. Sara President-Teresa, VP-Bo, SecSherri, MAL-Pam, MAL-Sherry Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - Teresa talked about the youth and young adult. They are focusing on recruiting more participation. Seeking to put List of apps to be distributed to schools to promote the use of the apps. Looking to change the meeting time to help make it easier for youth to join. Director Update - Trying to finalized RFP for housing project. This is to community providers with transitional housing. This will be to help house those in Aid& Assist or discharging from the state hospital. Hoping to get the funds out the door and programs up and running by next spring or sooner. Partnering with sheriff's office for 23hr stabilization center. The building is in Milwaukie. Serving 8-10 people to help with diversion. It will also have a respite area. Approved for funding for the provision of supervision for folks getting licensed. 	Natalie will email out final Exec members for final vote.
Round Table	 Sara-3rd meeting for 4D for Morrison Parents Meeting and it is going well. Pam-Recourse Fair on 7/29 Sherry-Asked about Exec. Meeting time and location Teresa-Shared a story re: a 18yo who passed away from Fentanyl OD. The school the kid was going to refused to advise/refer them to Harmony Academy because they would lose funding for that child. School districts care more about the monetary value of children in their schools than what is best for them or their lives. 	Natalie will share flier
Public Comment	•	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion – All	The meeting adjourned at 6:21 pm • Proposed agenda: ESD guests, Review School Survey	
Next Meeting Date and Location	Tuesday, August 22, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic Please RSVP to Natalie Loehr at NLoehr@clackamas.us or (503) 742-5924.	